
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
441 Canton Highway    Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603    Fax: 770-888-0222    

   
 
 

 

February 5, 2020 

 

 

NGS Films & Graphics 

981 Joseph E. Lowery Blvd NW 

Suite #106 

Atlanta, GA 30318 

Attn: James Beale 

 

 

Dear Mr. Beale: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P20-06, 

3M Window Film Services. The effective date of this contract is February 5, 2020 and 

terminates on February 4, 2021. 

 

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Todd Shirley, Chief Operations Officer 



NGS                      

Contract Pricing Per 

Terms & Conditions of 

P20-06 

NGS Films & Graphics

Description Cost Per Square Foot

3M Ultra S600 installed, per 

specifications of P20-06 	

(No Attachment System)

$4.70 

3M Ultra S600 installed, per 

specifications of P20-06	

(With 3M Impact Protection 

Adhesive)

$6.99 

3M Ultra S600 installed, per 

specifications of P20-06	

(With 3M Protection Profile)

$7.98 

3M Ultra S800 installed, per 

specifications of P20-06	

(No Attachment System)

$5.70 

3M Ultra S800 installed, per 

specifications of P20-06		

(With 3M Impact Protection 

Adhesive)

$7.99 

3M Ultra S800 installed, per 

specifications of P20-06	

(With 3M Protection Profile)

$9.06 

3M Ultra With Tint & IPA 

#S25NVAR
$7.99 
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